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DAPE-MP  

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT: Exception to Policy (ETP) to Army Regulation (AR) 600-8-2 for Army 
Combat Fitness Test (ACFT) Diagnostic Pass to Lift Flag  

1.  References. 

    a.  AR 600-8-2, (Suspension of Favorable Personnel Actions (Flag)), 5 April 2021. 

    b.  Army Directive (AD) 2022-05 (Army Combat Fitness Test), 23 March 2022. 

2.  This ETP is applicable to the Regular Army, Army National Guard/Army National 
Guard of the United States, and U.S. Army Reserve. Unless sooner terminated, this 
ETP will remain in effect for 12 months from the date this memorandum is signed. 

3.  As an ETP to AR 600-8-2, paragraph 2-9b(17), Soldiers flagged for an Army 
Physical Fitness Test or ACFT failure, who pass a diagnostic ACFT, will have their flag 
removed. Administration of a diagnostic ACFT is limited to the time-period listed in AD 
2022-05, paragraph 4d. 

4.  Point of contact for this memorandum is COL James Bogart at 703-571-7226 or 
james.w.bogart2.mil@army.mil.  

                                                                       GARY M. BRITO 
                                                                       Lieutenant General, USA 

             Deputy Chief of Staff, G-1 
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DISTRIBUTION: (CONT) 
U.S. Army Europe and Africa 
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U.S. Army Special Operations Command 
Military Surface Deployment and Distribution Command 
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U.S. Army Medical Command 
U.S. Army Intelligence and Security Command 
U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Command 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
U.S. Army Military District of Washington 
U.S. Army Test and Evaluation Command 
U.S. Army Human Resources Command 
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